



ALEXANDRA PORTER

VOICE INSTRUCTOR

ABOUT

An experienced educator skilled at working with students one-on-one or in groups with a taste for many musical styles, including opera, musical theater, pop, and contemporary classical compositions. A dedicated and focused performer in choral, chamber, and solo music.

EDUCATION

WESTMINSTER CHOIR COLLEGE
2011
MM Voice Pedagogy &
Performance
PENN STATE UNIVERSITY
2008
BM Voice Performance
BS Music Education

AWARDS

NEW MUSIC ON THE POINT
Merit Scholarship, 2013-14
WESTMINSTER CHOIR COLLEGE
Assistantship, 2009-11
PENN STATE UNIVERSITY
Class of 1922 Memorial
Scholarship, 2006-08
Willa C. Taylor Vocal Endowment,
2004-08
Voice Jury Recognition - 2007

CONTACT

P: 412.877.2442
E: acporter.soprano@gmail.com
W: www.alexandraportersoprano.com

MORE INFO

ALSO AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST:
Performance Resume
Arts Administration Resume

PRIVATE INSTRUCTION

NEWTON MUSIC ACADEMY - Needham, MA
September 2019-August 2020
MUHLENBERG COLLEGE - Allentown, PA
September 2017 - May 2019
THE COLLEGE OF SAINT ELIZABETH - Morristown, NJ
September 2016 - May 2017
PRINCETON DAY SCHOOL - Princeton, NJ
September 2014 - May 2017
SELF-EMPLOYMENT - Princeton, NJ & Boston, MA
September 2009 - Present

CHORAL & GROUP INSTRUCTION

PRINCETON DAY SCHOOL
Middle and high school choral sectionals, 2014-17
HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL THEATER ACADEMY, RUTGERS
Director of voice program, 2013-16
STATE COLLEGE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student teaching placement, 2008
NONE OF THE ABOVE, PENN STATE UNIVERSITY
Student director of a cappella group, 2005-08

RELATED EXPERIENCE

THE CROSSING - Philadelphia, PA
Soprano, 2016 - present
TRINITY EPISCOPAL CHURCH - Princeton NJ
Soprano section leader, 2014-2019
TRINITY EPISCOPAL CHURCH - Moorestown NJ
Soprano section leader, 2011-2014